NOAH BERRIDGE

Phone 07487 685 064 **Email** Noahdberridge@gmail.com **Website** https://noahdberridge. wixsite.com/website



PROFILE

Hello, my name is Noah and I am a passionate, 17-year-old, aspiring filmmaker. My career goal is to create films that inspire and have a positive impact on people. I have been making films since I was 11 and love the proccess of turning an idea into a visual reality. I am determined to turn this passion into a career.

EXPERIENCE

FLOOR RUNNER

Pulse Films - Bad Apples Feature Film - 17/04/24

- I worked 3 days on an independant feature film in the AD departement.
- I supported the AD team by being a proactive, helpful and foccused member of the team.
- Ensured that cast and crew were watered, fed and where they needed to be

PRODUCTION TRAINEE

Spy Manor - Cold Minds Pilot - 07/05/24

- Did 4 days on the pilot episode for Cold Minds in Portugal as a production trainee.
- Supported the production team by proactivly makig sure they had everything they needed.
- Got to spend time with the producer (Mike Riley) and got shown how to best support a crew on set.

CAMERA TRAINEE

Omni Productions - Blue Lock Commercial - 22/12/23

- I did 4 days as a camera trainee on a large scale commercial shoot in the brighton centre.
- I ensured that camera batteries were charged, lenses were ready for swaps and clapperboarded scen
- After the shoot, multiple people on set said I did an extremely good job.

WORK EXPERIENCE

BBC - Outlaws Season 3 - 12/07/23

- Did two days on Outlaws season 3, supporting and learning from all areas of production.
- Spent time with the production team learning how they manage a large scale drama set.

AD/TRAINEE

Omni Productions - Tavistock Training Videos - 09/12/22

- Operated the clapperboard, ensuring accurate marking of scenes, takes, and sync points for smooth post-production editing.
- Acted as a reliable and efficient team member, always available to assist with other production tasks and any ad hoc requests from the cast or crew.

INDEPENDENT FILMMAKER

2017 - 2024

Over the past 7 years I have made over 20 Short films, Documentaries and Commercials.

To view these, as well as my showreel please visit my website.

https://noahdberridge.wixsite.com/website

MATHS TUTORING BUSINESS

2022 - 2024

- I have a longstanding interest in maths and, throughout school, I would often help teach concepts to classmates
- I have turned this into a source of income and run my own maths tutoring business, tutoring 4-5 students a week.
- Doing this has practiced my ability to communicate ideas and concepts to another person effectivly.

HOBBIES

- Photography My love of film stemmed from photography which I learnt aged 11 on a 35mm film camera. I still use photography as a creative outlet today.
- Piano I have been playing Jazz piano since 2018. I am completely self taught, with the help of youtube, and love the proccess of improving my technique and theory.
- Climbing I climb regularly and love the physical problem solving it forces you to do. It is a perfect balance between trying to improve your physical strength as well as being mentally challanging.
- Golf I have played golf since I was 11 and have been the junior captain at Henbury Golf Club for 2 years. Doing this has taught me confidence and forced me to learn public speaking.
- Chess I have had an interest in chess from a young age and used to play for my club. It has taught me to be a more efficient thinker as well as improving my skills on problem solving, thinking ahead and visualisation.
- Brazilian Jiu Jitsu I do submission grappling and BJJ at my local centre, I enjoy how it is almost like a pysical game of chess. It has taught me to think clearer and focus under pressure.
- Card Magic I have been doing slight of hand card magic for a long time. This has taught me about the importance of practice and understanding the way our minds percieve things.

SKILLS

Ability to learn things efficiently -

I have lots of hobbies and spend a lot of time learning new skills so I am well versed in the proccess of learning. Planning and Organisation -

In group film projects at school I like to take on the role of

production coordinator and do a large part of the planning and logistics for shoots.

Problem solving-

My interest have forced me to improve my problem solving skills. (e.g maths, chess, climbing)

Interpersonal skills -

I'm confident communicating with people in a team and I'm constantly trying to improve my ability to understand and I enjoy thinking creatively, and have developed many of my connect with people.

Adobe Creative cloud -

I have 4 years experience using Premiere pro, After effects and Photoshop. I am always looking for ways to improve. Mathmatical skills -

I have had an interest in maths from a young age so I am very comfortable doing calculations and dealing with numbers.

Camera skills -

I have used cameras from age 10 and have a deeply internalised understnding of the effect settings have on an image and how this can be used creatively

Creativity -

ideas into films.

EDUCATION

LEVEL 3 EXTENDED DIPLOMA

Boomsatsuma/ Film and Television / 2022 - 2024 Grade = Distincion

GCSE

Bristol Met Academy /10 Gcses / 2018 - 2022

Grades = 9, 9, 9, 9, 9, 9, 9, 8, 8, 7, 6